
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dan Lowndes 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 
 
 
 
 
September 25, 2023 
 
 
RE: Claimant:  Samuel Henderson 

Our Claim No.: ALDA00001058 
Our Insured:   Dane County 
Date of Loss:  8/5/2023 
 
 

Dear Dan Lowndes, 
 
We have received the above referenced claim on .  Following a review of the information regarding 
Individual entered grounds via a bike path against parking staff direction. The parking attendant drove 
after vehicle and both vehicles collided. it has been determined that Dane County has no liability for this 
claim as this was a subcontractor responsible for the parking attendance and there is indemnification 
language in the contract. Please issue formal disallowance and provide a copy of this disallowance to 
WMMIC. 
 
This claim will be closed on the date of receipt of the disallowance. 
 
A copy of this letter has been placed in the claim file for reference.  If you should have any further 
questions, please contact me.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Brandon Johnson, AIC 
Claims Representative 
Wisconsin Municipal Mutual Insurance Company 
(608) 245-6892 
bjohnson@wmmic.com 
 


